Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 8:09 AM
To: Kris Larson

Cc: Larry Lepore

Subject: RE: East Oakland Sports Center
Kris, P

Provided that the sampling locations shown in the attached report are representative of the soil that will be removed from
the site, |1 do not see a need for additional sampling of potential fill material from the park site in East Oakland.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Kris Larson [klarson@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 4:53 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Larry Lepore

Subject: East Oakland Sports Center

Jerry,

Attached is a soil sampling report prepared by Baseline consulting from a site in East Oakland. There is also a due
diligence section in the first few pages of the document that describes historic site use as agricultural until the 1950s and
a recreation facility since then. Baseline based their sampling on the historical property use. | have also attached the
analytical data associated with the sampling. We would like to use the soil from this site for the Holland project, and are
prepared to do additional sampling and analysis to satisfy the DTSC requirements if need be. Please review this and let
me know what you think.

Thanks,.

Kris M. Larson, P.G.

Senior Geologist

Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 633-5640 (x5212)

(510) 633-5646 (Fax)

(510) 301-9446 (Cell)

klarson@ninyoandmoore.com
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